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DATE: June 20, 2005
Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director K

TO:

FROM: Ray E. Kennedy, Utilities System/Engineering Spec Supr - SES, Division of
Competitive Markets & Enforcement

RE: Correspondence from USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a Choice One Telecom - Docket
050238-TX

Please place the attached correspondence from Mr. Jean A. Cherubin, dated May 18
2005, in the file for Docket 050238-TX. The correspondence was received by the Division of
Competitive Markets and Enforcement on June 20, 2005. The originator of the letter appears to

have misdated the letter when it was prepared.

Cc: Paula Isler, CMP
Victor McKay, GCL
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rhe company (fou Can, Truust

1510 NE 162 St Miami, FL 33162 ] Phone: (305) 945-9999 | Fax: (305) 947-8050

www.choiceonetelecom.com

5/18/2005

Florida public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Att: Mr. Ray Kennedy

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

This letter is a formal answer of compliance to Attachment A of order #
No. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX issue on October 11, 2004. USA Telephone Inc
D/b/a Choice One Telecom is willing te pay $3,384.30 now and the balance
of $6,000.00 plus interest @3% on six monthly payment of $1,019.02
starting on september1, 20035.

It is understood that if USA Telephone Inc fails comply with such order, the
authority to provide Competitive Local Exchange Services in Florida will be
revoke.
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